
 
 

 
eastsussex.gov.uk 

LEAD MEMBER FOR TRANSPORT AND ENVIRONMENT 
 
DECISIONS to be made by the Lead Cabinet Member for Transport and 
Environment, Councillor Carl Maynard 
 
MONDAY, 25 JANUARY 2016 AT 10.00 AM  
 
COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL, LEWES 
 
AGENDA 
 
1   Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 21 December 2015  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 
2   Disclosure of Interests   

Disclosure by all Members present of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the 
nature of any interest and whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under 
the terms of the Code of Conduct.  
 

3   Urgent items   
Notification of any items which the Lead Member considers urgent and proposes to take 
at the appropriate part of the agenda.  
 

4   Petition calling on the County Council to implement parking regulations in the form of a 
parking permit zone in Silchester Road, St Leonards on Sea  (Pages 5 - 8) 
Report by the Director of Communities, Economy and Transport 
 

5   Any urgent items previously notified under agenda item 3   
 

 
 
 
PHILIP BAKER 
Assistant Chief Executive   
County Hall, St Anne’s Crescent 
LEWES BN7 1UE 15 January 2016 
 
Contact Simon Bailey, Democratic Services Officer,  
01273 481935 
Email: simon.bailey@eastsussex.gov.uk  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

LEAD MEMBER FOR TRANSPORT AND ENVIRONMENT 
 
DECISIONS made by the Lead Member for Transport and Environment, Councillor Carl 
Maynard, on 21 December 2015 at County Hall, Lewes  
 

 
Councillors Stogdon and St Pierre spoke on items 4 and 5 (see minute 42 and 43) 
 
 
 
40 DECISIONS MADE BY THE LEAD CABINET MEMBER ON 16 NOVEMBER 2015  
 
40.1 Councillor Maynard approved as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 16 
November 2015.  
 
 
41 REPORTS  
 
41.1 Reports referred to in the minutes below are contained in the minute book. 
 
 
42 ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITY, NEWHAVEN - SECTION 106 FINANCIAL 
CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER PROJECTS IN NEWHAVEN  
 
42.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and 
Transport.  
 
DECISIONS  
 
42.2 RESOLVED to (1) note the expenditure of Newhaven Energy Recovery Facility Section 
106 monies;  
 
(2) agree to the setting up of a partnership board, to be managed by the County Council and 
chaired by the Chair of the Economy, Transport and Environment Scrutiny Committee, that will 
recommend projects to be funded in Newhaven; and 
 
(3) agree to delegate authority to the Director of Communities, Economy & Transport to appoint 
the members of the board and to approve or reject submitted projects recommended by the 
board. 
 
Reasons  
 
42.3  On the completion of the allocation of monies for the compensatory environmental 
resource, Veolia has agreed a claw-back of an equivalent sum to that to be returned, to be used 
to fund local community projects in Newhaven. Arrangements now need to be set up to 
administer these funds. 
 
42.4 There are a number of projects put forward by the local community in Newhaven that 
have not been able to be funded by the Section 106 monies because they did not meet the 
specific purposes of the Section 106 obligation.  In order to ensure an appropriate and 
transparent approach to delivering suitable projects, a board of key stakeholders should be 
established to identify appropriate criteria for the allocation of the monies, and to apply the 
criteria to recommend which projects should be funded.  
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 
 
 

 

43 WASTE AND MINERALS - MONITORING REPORT 2014/15 AND LOCAL 
AGGREGATES ASSESSMENT 2015  
 
43.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Director of Communities, Economy and 
Transport.  
 
DECISIONS  
 
43.2 RESOLVED to (1) approve the Waste and Minerals Monitoring Report 2014/15; and 
 
(2) adopt the Local Aggregate Assessment 2015 for publication. 
 
Reasons  
 
43.3 The production of a Monitoring Report on waste and minerals policies is a statutory 
requirement of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (P&CPA) (as amended by the 
Localism Act 2011). The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) states that mineral 
planning authorities should prepare an annual Local Aggregate Assessment (LAA).  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 
 
Committee: Lead Cabinet Member for Transport and Environment 

Date: 25 January 2016 

Report By: Director of Communities, Economy and Transport 

Title of Report: Petition calling on the County Council to implement parking regulations in 
the form of a parking permit zone in Silchester Road, St Leonards-on-Sea 
 

Purpose of Report: To consider whether to consult on introducing permit holder parking to the 
uncontrolled section of Silchester Road, St Leonards-on-Sea 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Lead Member is recommended to advise the petitioners that the 
request will be considered as part of the next review of parking in Hastings. A consultation will 
need to take place to see if there is a desire from the wider community for the parking controls to 
be introduced in this section of Silchester Road, St Leonards-on-Sea. 
 

 
1.  Background Information 
 
1.1 At the County Council meeting in October 2015, Councillor Webb presented a petition to the 
Chairman. The petition requested East Sussex County Council: 
 
“To implement parking regulations in the form of a residents parking permit zone in Silchester Road, St 
Leonards in East Sussex. 
 
We ask for the County Council to do this due to the inherent parking problems on the road because of 
the lack of regulations currently in place. Residents are often unable to park anywhere near their homes 
despite living on a residential street.” 
 
1.2 Officers have clarified with the Local Member that the request is to extend the current controls to 
the section of Silchester Road, St Leonards-on-Sea between Gensing Road and Kenilworth Road. A 
location plan is included as Appendix 1. 
 
1.3  A copy of the petition is available in the Members Room. Standing Orders provide that where the 
Chairman considers it appropriate, petitions are considered by the relevant Committee or Lead Member 
and a spokesperson for the petitioners is invited to address the Committee or Lead Member. The 
Chairman has referred this petition to the Lead Member for Transport and Environment. 
 
2. Supporting Information 
 
2.1  The cost of introducing new parking restrictions in this area is estimated to be around £2,000. 
This will be met from the relevant Parking Account if a scheme is installed. New controls in this area 
could mean around 55 additional controlled parking spaces in zone K. 
 
2.2  The controlled parking scheme in Hastings was introduced in 1999. Controlled parking (for zone 
K permit holders or 2 hours free parking for anyone else) was introduced in some sections of the roads 
south of Silchester Road. In 2007-8 Hastings Borough Council carried out consultation to extend zone K 
to neighbouring roads. The zone was extended to include the area of Silchester Road from its junction 
with London Road to its junction with Gensing Road and included the uncontrolled sections of the roads 
south of Silchester Road. Due to objections received at that time, the zone was not extended to include 
this section of Silchester Road.  
 
2.3  In 2013, the County Council carried out further consultation following requests from local 
residents to extend the zone westwards to include the areas of Norman Road, Stanhope Place, East 
Ascent, Mews Road, and Maze Hill. Although this section of Silchester Road was not included in the 
consultation, it must be noted that there was strong opposition from local businesses and residents to 
the proposed extension of the scheme. Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 
2.4  The petition presented to the County Council in October 2015 has 20 signatures from residents of 
Silchester Road showing that there is a strong desire for this section of the road to be included in the 
controlled zone. The petitioners’ request has therefore been added to the list for consideration in the next 
review of parking in the borough of Hastings. Initial investigations and assessments are expected to 
begin in August 2016 with the first round of consultation anticipated to be in October 2016. 
 
2.5  Any new parking controls or extensions to existing parking schemes can potentially impact on the 
availability of parking in the roads outside the immediate area. It is felt that the area of Kenilworth Road 
between its junctions with Silchester Road and Gensing Road should also be included in any future 
consultation. 
 
2.6  Parking permits are restricted to two per household. The cost of a permit in this area is £35 for 
the first permit and £56 for the second permit. Parking spaces would not be reserved for individual 
residents and there would be no guarantee of a space if formal bays are introduced. 
 
2.7  To effectively enforce controlled parking areas, it is necessary to install new parking signs on 
posts. These posts will generally be galvanized steel, and will have to provide a minimum ground 
clearance of 2.1 metres from the footpath to the bottom of the sign. Although we aim to use the existing 
street furniture where possible (such as lamp-posts), new posts and signs will be needed. These will be 
visually intrusive to the environment. 
 
3. Conclusion and Reason for Recommendation 
 
3.1  Controlled parking must have the support of local residents and businesses. Any new parking 
scheme or extension to an existing scheme also needs to strike a balance for the needs of all users and 
requires extensive consultation. The Lead Member is therefore recommended to agree that the 
petitioners’ request is included for initial consultation as part of the next Parking Review in Hastings, 
scheduled to begin in August 2016. 
 
3.2  If the initial consultation demonstrates a high level of support from local residents and businesses 
then it is recommended that the scheme is progressed to formal advertising. This will be open to further 
public consultation and objection, will need to follow the legal procedure, and could take around fourteen 
months to complete. 
 
RUPERT CLUBB 
Director of Communities, Economy and Transport 
 
 
Contact Officer: Michael Blaney 
Tel. No. 01424 726142 
Email: Michael.blaney@eastsussex.gov.uk  
 
 
LOCAL MEMBERS 
Cllr Trevor Webb 
 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
None 
 
 
 

Page 6

mailto:Michael.blaney@eastsussex.gov.uk


Lower Promenade

Warrior Square Gardens

Memorial
Queen Victoria

WARRIOR SQUARE

ShingleO
utfall

Rock

O
utfa ll

Shingle

Shingle

TCBs

8.7m

W
A

R
R

IO
R

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

GRAND PARADE

LB

WARRIOR SQUARE

TCBs

O
udenaarde W

alk

O
utfa ll

G
royne

Shingle

Shingle

G
royn

e

Shingle

Clock Tower

Shingle

NORTH STREET

U
N

IO
N

 S
T

R
E
E

T

24.8m

S
O

U
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

G
E

N
S

IN
G

V
alent ine's P

assa
ge

R
O

A
D

E
l S

ub S
ta

TCB

Market Passage

Promenade

Lower P
ro

menade

8.6m

MARKET STREET

Underclif
f

Terrace

Shingle

SAXON STREET

14.1m

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

SHEPHERD STREET

STANHOPE PLACE

NORMAN ROAD

23.7m

El Sub Sta

Mount Pleasant

M
E

R
C

A
T

O
R

IA

26.1m

LB

SM

UNDERCLIFF

W
A

R
R

IO
R

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

17.6m

W
A

R
R

IO
R

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

Warrior Square

Gardens

Mews South

CROSS STREET

Car Park

Eversfield

L
A

S
E

R
 L

A
N

E

K
I N

G
'S

 R
O

A
D

W
E
S

T
E

R
N

 R
O

A
D

TCB

LB

ALFRED STREET

SILCHESTER ROAD

30.4m

TCB

S
ilc

h
e

s
t
e
r M

e
w

s

Christchurch
Courtyard

THE LAW
N

MAZE

Posts

HILL

T
E
R
R
A
C
E

Posts

D
e
c
im

u
s
 B

u
rt

o
n
 W

a
y

St Leonard's Gardens

K
E
N
IL

W
O
R
T
H
 R

O
A
D

R
O
T
H
S
A
Y
 R

O
A
D

C
A
R
IS

B
R
O
O
K
E
 R

O
A
D

35.9mED & W
ard Bdy

CW

M
A
Z
E
 H

IL
L

31.2m

T
H

E
 U

P
L
A
N
D
S

LB

C
F

SM

M
E

W
S

 R
O

A
D

HAROLD MEWS

EAST ASCENT

Court

G
A

R
D

N
E

R

Saddler's

W
A

Y

16.4m

Pond

Quarry House

St Leonards Gardens

15.6m

M
A

Z
E

 H
IL

L

CR

C
W

FW

WEST ASCENT

Q
U

A
R

R
Y

 H
I L

L

B
U

R
T

O
N

 W
A

Y

60

48

CourtSt Mary's

1

23
 to

 2
9

Ashley Court

55

Hotel

63

1 t o 16

53

17 to 31

65
67

69

Cavendish

House

1 to 11

Alan Court

45

44

7

G
arage

48

4
6

1

4

9

10

10

8

9

11

12

14

16

7

2
6 2

6a

2
5

1
8

Handguard

1 to 3

House

45f

4 5a

3 2
c

45c

3 2
e

4
7

3 2
a

3 3
3 6

S
he lter

1a

1

5
5

Christ Church

5
7

2a

2

5
3

5
9

Shelter

24to27

29

Surgery

28

23

3

Grand Court

El Sub Sta

1 to 10

Shelter

1

8

5

134
6

1

PH

Marlborough House

Health Centre

19 to 21

60

10

3

35

47

4 El Sub Sta

37
 to

 4
5

7
8

8

PH

15

9

21

22

16

7

7a

9
11

15

10 to 18

20

18

9
10

4

21

17

G
arage

16

Club

5

9

6

19

6

El Sub Sta

PCs

20

18

2

1

24

5

23
13b

2313

26

Bank

15

13a

1a

PH

15

3
2

45

14

16

20
20

a
22

19

21

Bank

Bank

23

40

20

18

28

2
6

34
32

35

2
7

37
39

33

17

32
37

39

PO
34

36

44

48

36

3Q
ueen

4

30

4

1

6

37

Works

38

4

6

3028

235
Shepherd Court4

12

3

50

53 to 43

55
57

61

59

Renaissance House

17

Alfred

2

V
i ctori a

21

2

Terrace

1

1
23

2

3

40

5

Chelsea

Mews

M
ew

s

CottagesNorth Street

2

26

11

1

33

15

1
2

27

65

20a

14

15

18

13

12

1 to 3

Mansions
Saxon

16

9

The Old Mission

6 
to

 8

28

4

Shelter

3
2

5

1

15

Market Terrace

1

1

2
3 to 5

1

1 to 7

21

21b

76

64

7

54
10 2

6

1

88

7
3

14

St Clements

Place

12

1

1

95

7

3

Mercatoria
Business

100

8

Centre

3

Mosque

98

PH

17

16

Garage

24

1

25

1
 to

 3

15

18

1
0

9

1 to 197

Marine Court

11 12
13

14

3

10

6

4

B
la nt ye

4
3

11

7

H
ou se

10

El

5

Sub Sta

Loft
Flour

The

4

Belg
ra

ve
 M

ew
s

24

14

34

17a

15
17

27

22

42

39

43

1a

1

56

Cou
rt

3

St
oc

kle
ig

h

6

1 
to

 5

8

47

9

9a

6

18

12

4

2

17

24

86

36

16

17a

1736

1 
to

 6

Rot
hs

ay
 C

ou
rt

28

76

76
a

29

30

77

1

1

18

4

Aldersgate Terrace

3

4

5
27

28

7

11

5

1

8
9

31

77

56

79

59

Heights

1 to 6

Victoria

12b

24

27

34

12a

1

1

12

PH

20

8

22
22a

9

55a

10

51

13

23

25

48

24a49

17
18

1

19
97

Hall

98

14

4

2

St Marys Cottages

5

2

Mercatoria
Place

1

9

23
 to

 2
7

28

92

Court

1 to 4

32

29

35

26
Silchester

1

1 3

12

16

6

12a

11

7

93

1

3
4

7

13 12

7

2

83

1

4

1

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

40a

4 5
9

5a

6

1

1  to  6

2

1

10
a 1
0

12

7

9
1

2

7 to 11

16

6

1
1

Works

Hall

Royal Victoria Hotel

1 to 53

West Lodge East Lodge

El Sub Sta

Rectory

St Leonard's Lodge

14

74

6

15

Clock House

The

13

1 to 9

DRAWING No.

DRAWN BY

DATE

SCALE                   

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111

Lead Member Report

Petition to add residents' parking
to Silchester Road

14/12/2015

1 : 2500



Location Map

© Crown copyright. All rights reserved 
East Sussex County Council 
Licence No. 100019601 2015

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D

Existing extent
of zone K

SILCHESTER ROAD

Petitioners' request to
extend the scheme

between these points
KENILW

ORTH ROAD

Suggested area of
Kenilworth Road to 
also be considered

P
age 7

A
ppendix 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 21 December 2015
	4 Petition calling on the County Council to implement parking regulations in the form of a parking permit zone in Silchester Road, St Leonards on Sea
	LMTE Jan 2016 - Silchester Road Petition - Appendix 1


